Karthick K

From: Gaurav Dewan

Sent: 07 June 2024 17:26

To: Azmath Baig; Karthick K

Cc: Shama Nair; Shashank Mahadik; Ajit Yadav; Suraj Kumbhar; Sowri Raja; Janice Mascarenhas
Subject: Re: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA

Okay with me

Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

Get Outlook for Android

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:35:49 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA

Dear Gaurav - Request your approval New Kiosk of T1 Cafeccino SHA,

This part of our outlet change over plan discussed and agreed

| Area in Sq Ft 110 110
| Approved Budget 23,74,207 28,01,565
Budget Per Sq Ft 21,678 25,580
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Cafeccino Remark
St. No. Items Rate/SqFt|  Amount Am“'.:_m e
; ax
4 |Interior Work 4,500 16,22,673 19,14,754
Total for section B: 16,22,673 19,14,754
3 |CCTV System 72,119
11  |Fire Extingusher 20,000
Total for section C: 92,119

4  |Light fittings
9  |Miscellaneous
Total for section E:

included in interior

3 [SOE 55,085 65,000
Total for section E: 55,085 65,000

1  |Equipment's 5,25,000 6,19,500 Wl Re-using old equipment's
Total for section F: 5,25,000 6,19,500
Total approximate budget 23,74,207 28,01,565

Regards
Azmath



From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA

Hi Sir,

Please find the attached Budget for New Kiosk of T1 Cafeccino SHA. Request your support to get GD sir approval to proceed further.
If we raise PR without Budget approval, business finance will reject the PO.

Kindly do the needful..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 June 2024 14:05

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA

Dear Karthick,
Pfa- Budget for your review and for further process..

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 June 2024 21:08

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA

Hi Suraj,

Request your support to prepare the budget for New Cafeccino Kiosk for T1 SHA.

Attached Civil works quotation and AAI mail communication FYR..

Regards,
Karthick



